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RELEASE IN FULL 

From: 	 Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Monday, October 18, 2010 10:57 AM 
To: 
Subject: 	 FW: PM Issue for Today's 9:15 Meeting 

FYI 

From: Amend, Kurt E 
Sent: Monday, October 18, 2010 10:35 AM 
To: Sullivan, Jacob 3; Macmanus, Joseph E 
Subject: PM Issue for Today's 9:15 Meeting 

Jake, Joe: 

I know this has been briefed before but I thought I should flag for the Secretary's attention the fact that the Saudi arms 
package will be formally notified to Congress this Wed, Oct 20. 

Andrew Shapiro, along with ASD Sandy Vershbow and others from DOD, will hold an on-the-record briefing of major US 
media outlets at 12:30 on Wed, following notification to the Hill. Thereafter he will convey the same announcement in 
an interview with Haaretz. 

Meant to raise this at 9:15 but did not. 

Best, 
Kurt 

Kurt E. Amend 
Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary 
Bureau of Political-Military Affairs 

U.S. Department of State 
Washington, D.C. 20520 

Tel: (202)647-9023 
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